Project Update: April 2019
| want to share following information regarding our project;

1. Finally permission extension order for our RPS system has come (PFA) now we are
preparing the second unit installation and expecting to finish within next 15 days.

TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To
Dr. V. Naganathan, LF.S., The Principal Chief Cqnservator of Forests &
Chief Conservator of Forests and Chief Wildlife Wakjen,
Field Director, Chennai-15.
Sathyamangalam Tiger Reserve, /
Erode-4.

C.No.D /244 /2018, dated 18-03-2019.
Sir,
Sub : Sathyamangalam Tiger Reserve - Application for renewal
and extension of a rescarch permit for “Field
Implementation and Impact Analysis of an Indigenous
Roadkill Prevention System - regarding.

Ref : 1. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and Chief
Wildlife Warden. Chennai Proc.No.WL(A)Y36479
2017 (Permit N0.77/2017), dated 29-11-2017.

2. Chief Conservator of Forests and Field Director,
Sathyamangalam Tiger Reserve, Erode RefNo.D/
24472018, dated 12-01-2018.

3. Mr.R.Ramkumar, Assistant Professor, Department of
ECE, Bannari Amman Institute of Technology,
Sathyamangalam application. dated 10-01-19.

4. District Forest Officer and Deputy Director,
Sathyamangalam C.No. 5846 2016 D, dated
21-01-2019.

1 submit that in the reference first cited, permission was granted to camryout
study on “Field Implementation and Impact of an Indigenous Road kill
Prevention System on NH 209 Road side 15 meters (both side from the edge of
the road) in Sathyamangalam Tiger Reserve for a period of Eight months from

December 2017 to July 2018” to Dr.Sanjoy Deb (Principal Investigator) and

Mr. (Co-Principal 1 if ). Bannari Amman Institute of Technology.

Sathyamangalam.

2. Our system has already acquired an international status through its implementation
at Parsa Wildlife Reserve, Nepal. Within country active initiatives have been taken to
implement at two places BRT TR, Karnataka and Purulia, West Bengal (PFA).

3. During last 10 months on field operation of RPS has successfully generated regular
animal road crossing warning. But unfortunately on 7th March 2019 one bull elephant
has damaged our fransmitter pole.



During that incident also our system has generated elephant warning massage which
brought the forest guards to the spot immediately and they have spotted the bull. As
the spot is an active elephant corridor and forest department wanted to restore the
system as earliest. New pole is restored with an increased transmitter-receiver
separation by 30m from 65m earlier (PFA).

We will submit the report in as earliest after second unit installation.



